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ALJ RODDA: This is the tinme set for the
procedural conference in docket No.

L- 00000C- 11- 0400- 00164, which is the reopened, pursuant
to ARS. 40-252, TEP CEC for the 138kV transm ssion
l'ine for the Rosenont m ne.

Good norning, everyone. M nane is Jane Rodda.
And | amthe adm nistrative | aw judge who has been
assigned to this matter.

And the first thing | amgoing to do for the
record is to take appearances.

And | wll just note, because | only have four
connections for m crophones, you have to pass them back
and forth. | do have the one portable down there. And
that works well if you renmenber to turn it on. And you
al so have to renmenber to turn the green |Iight on your
m crophone. Al right?

So |l will start wwth Tucson Electric.

MR. GELLMAN. Good norning, Your Honor, Jason
Gel Il man on behal f of the applicant, Tucson Electric
Power Conpany.

ALJ RODDA: (kay. And on behalf of Rosenont
m ne.

MR. BLACK: Good norning, Your Honor. Patrick
Bl ack on behal f of Rosenont Copper Conpany.

ALJ RODDA: (Okay. On behalf of the Scenic Santa
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Ritas.

MR. ROBERTSON. Good norning, Your Honor,

Law ence V. Robertson, Jr. and Robert J. Metli of the
| aw firm of Minger Chadw ck, PLC on behalf of Save the
Scenic Santa Ritas, Sky Island Alliance, Center for

Bi ol ogi cal Diverstiy, and the Tucson Audubon Soci ety,
who | will refer to collectively as Scenic Santa Ritas.

ALJ RODDA: Thank you for abbreviating.

And we will go next to M. Magruder.

MR. MAGRUDER:  Good norning, Judge. | am
Marshal | Magruder representing hinself.

ALJ RODDA: Geat. And this nust be Ms. \Webb.

M5. WEBB: Yes. Good norning, Your Honor.

El i zabeth Webb on behal f of nyself.

ALJ RODDA: Ckay. Geat. Welcone.

And we have the Tohono O odham Nati on.

M5. BERGLAN. Yes. Good norning. Laura Berglan
fromthe Ofice of the Attorney General of the Tohono
O odham Nat i on.

ALJ RODDA: And on behalf of Comm ssion Staff.

MR. HAINS: Thank you. Good norning, Your
Honor. Charles Hains and Bridget Hunphrey on behal f of
Staff of the Uilities D vision.

ALJ RODDA: (kay, great. Are there any other
parties who wi sh to nake an appearance this norning?
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MS. PERRERA: Yes. | am Paul a Perrera.

ALJ RODDA: | amsorry. Just use the mke, sit
down and use the m crophone.

MS. PERRERA: Just a second. Paula Perrera,
Pima County Attorney's Ofice, on behalf of Pinma County.

ALJ RODDA: What is your |ast name again?

M5. PERRERA: Perrera, P-EER-R E-R A

ALJ RODDA: Ckay. And is Pima County an
intervenor in this case or are you going to ask to be an
I ntervenor ?

M5. PERRERA: W haven't decided yet. It
depends on partly what happens here today and what
orders are issued.

ALJ RODDA: Ckay. Is there anyone el se who
wi shes to nake an appearance who is an intervenor or
m ght request intervention at this point?

(No response.)

ALJ RODDA: All right. Let the record reflect
that there is no one else indicating they wish to nmake
an appear ance.

Al right. So in Decision No. 73074, the
Comm ssion directed the Hearing Division to schedule a
procedural conference, that's why we are here today, and
to set a schedule for the 40-252 proceeding and to
establ i sh procedures for public notice, to entertain
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requests for intervention frominterested parties and to
conduct a hearing and prepare a reconmended opinion and
or der.

And in that order the Conm ssion requested
addi ti onal evidence concerning the Rosenont mine and its
envi ronnental inpacts and the environnmental inpacts of
t he proposed transm ssion |ine.

Now, just so you all know, | have read the open
nmeeting transcript, sonme of the transcripts fromthe
line siting, but not very many. And | haven't started
on your briefs or your, sonme of your other filings. But
| haven't -- you are all vastly nore famliar with the
record below than | amand vastly nore famliar with the
procedures of the Line Siting Commttee than | am So |
w Il just ask your patience with nme to figure out what
we should do to effect the Comm ssion's direction.

Al right. So first thing | was going to do is
tal k about intervention. And | know we have Pinma County
who hasn't decided but may want to be an intervenor. |
know we have Ms. Webb who --

| amsorry. | just don't know exactly your
status, an intervenor in the line siting and naybe not
an intervenor, but | ampresumng -- or I wll ask you.
Do you wi sh, for sure do you want to be an intervenor in
t hi s proceedi ng?
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M5. WEBB: Yes, Your Honor.

ALJ RODDA: (Okay. And so is there any
objections to Ms. Webb's intervention?

MR ROBERTSON:. Your Honor, Scenic Santa Ritas
has no objection at all.

MR. MAGRUDER: Marshall Magruder has no
obj ecti on.

M5. BERGLAN: No objection fromthe Tohono
O odham Nat i on.

MR. BLACK: No objection from Rosenont.

MR. GELLMAN. No objection,

ALJ RODDA: Ckay. That's great. Al right. So
Ms. Webb is an intervenor. |If there was any doubt to
that fact, there is no |onger any doubt to that fact.
And | am happy.

And | think |I have already asked this. |s there
anyone el se besides Pima County who wi shes to nake a
notion to intervene at this point?

(No response.)

ALJ RODDA: kay. | amgoing to tal k nore about
i ntervention when we tal k about notice, public notice.

Al right. | take it fromreading sone of the
transcripts of the open neeting that there was sone
evi dence attenpted to be presented in the Line Siting
Commttee that maybe wasn't admtted or that was offered
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as an offer of proof. And, so, but | am-- | really
wasn't sure of its status of all yet, because | haven't
gotten through the entire transcripts, of what we shoul d
do fromthis point forward to get the evidence that the
Conmi ssion has directed us to do. |Is it additional
prefiled testinmony? Do we already have prefiled
testinony? And so that's sort of where | am com ng
from

And | amgoing to actually, because | think your
clients, M. Robertson, were affected, your evidence was
part of the evidence that is not admtted, so | am going
to start with you, because you are also very famliar
with the process --

MR. ROBERTSON. Thank you

ALJ RODDA: -- for your recommendati on.

MR. ROBERTSON: Let nme start with sone
background. And then | wll| proceed to what woul d be
Scenic Santa Ritas' reconmendati on.

The proceedi ng before the Siting Conmttee noved
in a very conpressed period of tinme. The application
was filed on the 2nd of Novenber, 2011, and the Siting
Comm ttee proceedi ngs were concluded in md Decenber of
2011, in roughly a 45-day tine frane within the 180-day
period the Siting Conmttee actually has to do its work
under the statute. So agai nst that background, here is
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what happened as | best recall it.

Chai rman Foreman of the Siting Commttee
directed the parties to file prepared testinony and
sumaries of their prepared testinony. And at the
prefiling conference, or | forget if it was a prefiling
conference or a procedural conference, shortly after the
application was filed, one of the questions that canme up
was whet her or not evidence pertaining to the
environmental inpact at the Rosenont mne itself would
be all owed as part of the evidentiary record before the
Siting Conm ttee.

And on the 8th of Decenber, if nenory serves ne
correctly, Chairman Foreman conducted a prehearing
conference of the then known parties deciding Case
No. 164. And at that tine, he ruled on the question of
whet her or not evidence relating to the environnental
I npact of the mne would be allowed. And prior to that,
t hose parties who were interested had had an opportunity
to file initial nmenoranduns and reply nenoranduns on
t hat subject which Chairman Foreman had had before him

He ruled at that time that evidence of the
envi ronnental inpact of the m ne would not be all owed
into the record, but he did indicate to those parties
who were interested in submtting information of that
nature that they would be allowed to make an offer of
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proof, which could be included in the record. It would
be transmtted up to the Conmm ssion.

So Scenic Santa Ritas undertook to put together
a not ebook which contained the prepared testinony and
the testinmony summaries of three witnesses that it had
identified it intended to use at the hearing. Q her
parties who had evidence relating to the mne that they
desired to offer also were allowed to include that
information in that sanme notebook, which becane an offer
of proof notebook.

And ny under standi ng, that notebook, and the
i nformation contained in it, was not considered by the
Siting Commttee. They confirnmed Judge Foreman's
Decenber 8th ruling excluding information of that nature
on the first day of hearing. But nmy understanding is
that the offer of proof notebook, and | will refer to it
that way, was part of what was referred up to the
Conmi ssi on when the Siting Conmttee's decision was
transmtted to the Conmm ssion. And as Your Honor m ght
be aware, thereafter there were requests for review
which were filed by several parties, including Scenic
Santa Ritas, and they were the subject of the open
neeting which was held, ultimately resulted in the
I ssuance of Decision 73074.

As M. Metli and | ook at the Conm ssion's
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deci sion and the record, the Conmm ssion had before it at
the tine of that open neeting on March, | believe on
March 16th the offers of proof of the various parties,
but the Comm ssion elected to go the route of having an
actual evidentiary hearing at which we could present our
evi dence, which might be in the formit was in the offer
of proof or it mght be updated and expanded upon. And
fromthe perspective of Scenic Santa Ritas, we do intend
to update and expand upon our evidence. And that woul d
be what we woul d propose to offer in this proceeding.

So | believe with that summary background and
comment on ny part | will conclude and | et others speak.
And if you have any questions at this point, | would be
happy to try and respond.

ALJ RODDA: (Okay. Since you are here, how | ong
woul d it take you to update and expand the evi dence?

MR. ROBERTSON: | think fromthe standpoint of
Scenic Santa Ritas, we would need at |least four to six
weeks.

What happened was at the tinme that we prepared
our testinony, the draft environnental inpact statenent
I ssued by the Coronado Forest National Service had just
been i ssued a few weeks before. So we were beginning to
di gest that as well as other information that our
W t nesses had access to. Since then, there have been
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literally thousands of pages of comrents filed in that
draft environmental inpact statenent. | believe the
Forest Service conducted sonewhere on the order of seven
to eight public nmeetings. And the Forest Service is now
digesting all that information and recently indicated
|ater this spring they will issue a schedule as to when
they intend to cone forward with their final inpact,
final environnmental inpact statenent.

W would |like to have the opportunity to review
a nunber of those comments that were filed in relation
to the draft environnental inpact statenent to be sure
we are not overl ooking anything, plus additional
information that may have cone to the attention of the
W tnesses we intend to use, which nmay be people in
addition to our initial three. That's why | say from
our perspective four to six weeks.

ALJ RODDA: Ckay. | amsorry. |If you said it,
| didn't catch it. |Is there an expected date for the
final environnmental inpact statenent?

MR. ROBERTSON: To ny know edge, as of this tine
no date has been established. And, in fact, | think the
Forest Service has deliberately avoi ded establishing
such a date because they had to adjust several tines the
estimated date on the original draft environnental
I npact statenment, pushing it back.
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ALJ RODDA: And they don't have a statutory
deadl i ne?

MR. ROBERTSON:. Not to my know edge, no.

ALJ RODDA: Okay. Al right. | amjust going
to go down the |ine.

M. Magruder, | don't need all the background
I nformation because | think M. Robertson was pretty
t horough. But | think you had sone environnental or
some evi dence that you wanted to present at the line
siting belowthat's relevant to our reopened hearing, is
that right?

MR. MAGRUDER  Yes, Your Honor. At the
prehearing conference | was told | would not be able to
tal k about several subjects. During ny opening
statenents | was interrupted several tinmes by the
Chai rman saying he will object if |I talk about this
subject. And there were about a dozen things I planned
to talk about that I just -- when you get an objection,
It is obviously I can't go further.

ALJ RODDA: Al right. So did you have prefiled
testinmony that included those subjects that you weren't
allowed to testify to, or where are you in ternms of
presenting the evidence that you wanted to present?

MR. MAGRUDER: In that case we had 40 days
bet ween the 2nd of Novenber and the 12th of Decenber to
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start the hearings. W had three national holidays,
15 weekend days or 12 weekend days, total of 25
wor kdays. W had a conference in Phoenix, which would
t ake away another day. W had to prepare, we had to do
di scovery, prefiled summary testinony, prepare our
exhibits by the 5th of Decenber, which was on the 33rd
day after the issuance of the CEC application that we
had to start reading on the 2nd. Actually | got m ne on
the 4th of Novenmber. So we didn't have -- we had to
read a very thick docunent.

The issue that M. Robertson di scussed
concerning the mne versus the |ine evidence required
menos to be submtted, two nmenos, which diverted our
attention during that short period of tine. And
preparing for an offer of proof, which, as you know, |
amnot an attorney so | had to figure out what all this
stuff neans. And, frankly, ny testinony was not,
witten testinony, it was not adequate. It was not ny
standard of submtting testinony, and | just didn't have
time to get there.

ALJ RODDA: kay. Do you -- for whatever the
testinmony it is, | haven't read your testinony bel ow,
but the Scenic Santa Ritas estimated four to six weeks
to prepare sone witten testinmony. Can you do it in
that sanme tinme period?
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MR MAGCRUDER  Yes, Your Honor. Four to six
weeks shoul d give us adequate tine for discovery because
| think that was really cut short, and also to prepare
reasonabl e, good testinony.

ALJ RODDA: kay. Anything further on that
subj ect that you wanted to say?

MR. MAGRUDER: Not now.

ALJ RODDA: (Ckay. Sorry you have to share.

MR MAGRUDER: That's all right.

ALJ RODDA: That's nmy limted resources.

Al right. M. Wbb, again, | don't need a | ot
of the history of went before. | amjust trying to get
a feel what it wll take to get the evidence that you
wanted to present. And the Conm ssion specifically
menti oned your evidence in the record.

M5. WEBB: (kay. Your Honor, four to six weeks
for witten testinony woul d probably be adequate. There
I's evidence in the docket of mne, but given
circunstances related to the Line Siting Conmttee
regarding ny ability to continue at the hearing, it has
not been admtted as evidence. It is not part of the
official evidentiary record before the Conmttee.

Addi tionally, given the conments referenced by
M. Robertson, there is no information related to the
transm ssion line that has conme to |ight from agencies
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and fromthe public.

It is also ny understanding that the Forest
Service is working on the public coments currently and
at sone later date they will be having a tour. And al so
it is my understanding that there is supposed to be a
Forest person today who can answer your questions for
t he Forest al so.

But given all of that, | feel confortable saying
four to six weeks to prepare witten testinony.

ALJ RODDA: And so you all had -- was it -- you
weren't testifying, were you, but you had w tnesses?

M5. WEBB: Partially. | was going to testify on
behal f of nyself. And then | also had an expert w tness
in Pima County. So whether or not Pinma County decides
to intervene mght also inpact what evidence that was
produced in the docket would now be part of the
evidentiary record.

ALJ RODDA: Ckay. Al right. You guys have
made this a very interesting proceeding for ne.

Ms. Berglan, so you were an intervenor in the
line siting?

M5. BERGLAN.  Yes, Your Honor.

ALJ RODDA: And you offered testinony.

MS. BERGLAN: Yes, Your Honor. W had one
wi tness. And sonme of his testinony was excl uded based
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on the Chairman's ruling to exclude the inpacts of the
mne. So | would concur with M. Robertson's
recommendation, four to six weeks. The Nation can also
live with that.

ALJ RODDA: (kay. And do you anticipate it
woul d still be that sane witness that -- is it the sane
W tness or are you going to have additional wtnesses,
or do you know yet?

M5. BERGLAN. We nmay have one additi onal
witness. W would certainly have M. Steere, who was
our original witness, retestify wth the expanded
know edge of the inpacts of the m ne.

ALJ RODDA: Ckay. | amgoing to skip Pima
County for right now because you are just confusing ne,
ask M. Bl ack.

| know you are in a different position than the
envi ronment al i sts.

MR. BLACK: Yes, quite.

ALJ RODDA: You have heard what | have been
asking about. So just |let ne know what your
recommendation is, what your viewis. | know you have

got some notions outstanding for reconsideration of

the --
MR. BLACK: Thank you, Your Honor.
Just, first of all, I would Iike to thank
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M. Robertson. | think he did a good job in providing a
background as to the procedural issues that led up to
t he decision as well as the Commi ssion's Order 73074.

Based on what happened during the March 15th
open neeting and based on what is actually witten in
this order, we believe that the scope of the rehearing
as directed by the Comm ssion should be fairly narrow.
And that narrow focus, as shown on page 2 of
Deci sion 73704, tal ks about evidence concerning the
Rosenont mne and its environnental inpacts to provide a
hel pful context for their full consideration of the
application. And then, beginning on line 11, other
evi dence concerning the environnental inpacts of the
proposed |ine was not admtted, and, therefore that,
addi ti onal evidence should be provided as well.

So | think that the focus of the order and the
focus of the Comm ssion's concerns expressed during the
open neeting were procedural issues and those were
procedural issues that occurred at the Line Siting
Commttee, again, just to reiterate, the issue
concerning the offer of proof and the evidence that was
provided in prefiled testinony concerning the
environnental inpacts of the mne as well as evidence
that was presented by Ms. Webb, who | ost her
intervention status, and the Comm ssion felt that that
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was a due process issue.

Wth that background in mnd, | also want to
reiterate that Rosenont continues to object to the
i ntroduction of the evidence concerning the
environnental inpacts of the mne for the reasons that
are, as you will soon see, heavily briefed in this
particul ar proceeding -- in fact, that issue was briefed
three tines, twice before the hearing and once after the
conclusion of the Line Siting Commttee hearings -- and,
al so, to not |ose sight of the fact the Conmi ssion did
approve the CEC that was issued by the Line Siting
Commttee and the preferred route with the conditions
proposed therein. | think that on the basis of that the
Conm ssion felt that the record did not contain anything
at | east at that point to suggest that the CEC should be
deni ed.

Wth respect to issues concerning the tine
needed to, | guess, to update testinony, we understand
that Scenic Santa R tas probably need sone tine to
update their testinony. Wth respect to Ms. Wbb, we
understand that as well. |If Pinma County intervenes, we
under stand probably the need for themto provide
testinmony on that issue.

But we don't believe that issues that
M. Magruder wi shes to raise again in this proceeding
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shoul d be addressed. For instance, M. Magruder has an
out standing notion to conpel Rosenont to basically file
as an applicant in this case. M. Mgruder brought that
I ssue up before the Comm ssion on March 15th. That was
di scussed. If the Comm ssion had an issue with that
particular ruling on behalf of the Line Siting
Commttee, they did not express it either at the open
meeting or in the order. So we believe, again, that the
scope of this rehearing should be narrow to the two
I ssues that the Conm ssion is provided. In that vein,
four to six weeks, we think, is |ong.

On page 2 of the order, again, it says the
Conmi ssion is to expeditiously conduct a proceedi ng
pursuant to AR S. 40-252. And, again, until we know
what the conpl ete procedural schedule wll be, if four
to six weeks fits within an overall expedited schedul e,
then that's certainly something we can live with. But
iIf it pushes the procedural schedule out, then we would
suggest that that time be limted. Again, the parties
have had an opportunity to file prefiled testinony.
That testinony was included in the offer of proof. So
we don't believe that this should be an opportunity to
basically redo, start fromscratch

ALJ RODDA: So | amnot sure if | exactly follow
you about you don't think they should be able to update.
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MR. BLACK: No. | said they should be able to
update their prefiled testinony. They did, parties, the
parties that wanted to provide an offer of proof on the
envi ronnental inpacts of the mne had an opportunity and
did file prefiled testinony. Updating that, we
understand that, in all fairness, they should have an
opportunity to do that. But it shouldn't be an issue
where they start fromscratch or a party that did not
file that evidence or prefiled testinony, other than a
new i ntervenor, again, should have an opportunity to now
expand his or her previous testinony to include those
I Ssues.

ALJ RODDA: | see what you are saying. Ckay.
So whenever the parties are directed to file updated
testinony, how |l ong do you think you would require to
review that? Are you anticipating filing responsive
testi nony?

MR. BLACK: W do not anticipate filing any
responsive testinony. W did not file any testinony in
t he original proceeding.

ALJ RCODDA: kay.

MR. BLACK: So we can certainly reviewthat
testinmony in a week.

ALJ RODDA: kay. Anything else, M. Black?

MR. BLACK: No. Thank you, Your Honor.
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ALJ RODDA: M. Cell man.

MR. GELLMAN. Thank you.

| also agree with M. Robertson's summti on and
agree largely with what M. Black just stated about the
reopened proceedi ngs, the remanded procedures, or
what ever you want to call this.

We saw the order as doing essentially two
things, allowing the parties to introduce evidence
regardi ng the Rosenont mne and its environnent al
I npacts and to allow Ms. Webb to present testinony about
t he environnmental inpacts of the transmssion |ine. So
from-- well, one thing, we did not see this as opening
up every issue to be relitigated, kind of along the
lines what M. Black just said. So we would agree with
t hat .

From TEP's position, we had filed the
application. W filed prefiled testinmony. W filed
Power Points. We filed all sorts of exhibits. But we
essentially rested and our case in chief is essentially
done. W don't have any evidence to present regarding
the mne itself or the environnental inpacts of the
mne. That is essentially outside our wheel house. So
we don't anticipate filing any additional testinony on
that issue; at nost, and we anticipated doing this at
the actual evidentiary hearing, responding to any of

ARl ZONA REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC. (602) 274-9944
WWW. az-reporting. com Phoeni x, AZ



© 0O N o o B~ w N P

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

L-00000C-11-0400-0164  4/19/2012
SECTION 40-252 Proceeding

24
Ms. Webb's testinony about the transm ssion |ine then
So we did not anticipate needing any tinme to file
additional prefiled testinony in this case.

And again, we filed nunerous exhibits pointing
out why we believe that the line is necessary and why
the preferred route, which was the route that was
approved in the Decision 73074, is environnentally
conpatible. So, and that was really the scope of our
testinony. And that remai ns our position today.

And we also filed an application for rehearing
or request for rehearing. And we also maintain our
objection as to the environnental inpacts of the mne as
being inmaterial and outside the scope.

ALJ RODDA: Ckay. So | could, | can envision a
scenari o where soneone presents evidence on the
environnental inpact of the line and perhaps it requires
sonme response, sone, you know, here is sonething we can
do to mtigate this inpact. So that would cone from TEP
probably. So how did you address that or would you
envi si on addressing that?

MR. GELLMAN. Again, | think how we envi si oned
It, we would address it once we had a chance to review
what ever testinony was provided. Again, | think we see
this largely or nostly as allow ng parties who had
present ed evidence regarding the inpacts of the mne
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whi ch was included in these offers of proof to update or
to provi de whatever they are going to provide in four to
six weeks. We would hope for the four weeks rather than
the six weeks. And we don't intend to respond to that.
Again, that's -- our focus in this entire case was about
the transm ssion |ine, not about the m ne.

ALJ RODDA: So you say you don't intend to
respond, but you would have a w tness available? | nean
the bench or the Conm ssion may wi sh to have a response.

MR CELLMAN: Right. W understand that.

M. Beck and Ms. Weinstein and other w tnesses that we
noticed in the siting proceedi ngs could be needed to
address questions. And we, of course, would have them
avai l able. W just, but we saw that nore as in our
presenting a rebuttal case, for exanple, nore than
presenting any additional evidence to our case in chief.
Again, | think we have essentially rested on the

evi dence that we provided regarding the transm ssion

l'i ne.

ALJ RODDA: (kay. So are you of the sane m nd
as M. Black, that a fairly short period after whatever
period is selected for the intervenors to file updated
testinmony, TEP only would require a short period of
time, a week to two weeks to |look at it?

MR GELLMAN: That's correct, Your Honor.
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ALJ RCDDA: And then you woul d be ready for
heari ng?

MR GELLMAN: That is correct.

ALJ RODDA: Al right. M. Hains.

That one m crophone is not plugged in. So it is
just confusing you all.

MR HAINS: Your Honor, just to start out, well,
before | go into it, do you want ne to respond to the
I ssues relating to the inclusions -- or exclusion of the
environmental inpacts of the m ne aspect first?

| understand that the notions, even though they
are directed at the Conm ssion in trying to go toward
scul pting the scope of this proceeding, it is ained at
evidence that Staff is not directly trying to put on.
Wul d you like to hear fromthose parties before go to

Staff or would you like Staff to respond first?

ALJ RODDA: No. | guess what | want to know
fromStaff -- | wasn't -- until the Conmm ssion rules on
those notions, | amgoing by this, what the order is

today. And it tal ks about --
So | guess, one, | want to hear from Staff what
you see your role as in this proceeding;, two, any

comments you have on the scope; and, three, any tine

period considerations fromStaff's point of view, IiKke,
well, part of your role, will you have a witness or not,
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you have a big rate case and you can't be here on
June 3rd, whatever.

MR HAINS: Sure. | think | will probably take
it in the order the first and then the third, and then
answer the second | ast.

Wth regard to Staff's role and how Staff
envi sions participating, Staff was -- | believe the
Chairman of the Commttee solicited from Staff a letter
In the docket relating before the matter went to the
Line Siting Conmttee with regard to Staff's views of
the reliability inpacts of the Iine, which would be
within Staff's area of expertise relating to
transm ssi on siting.

And Staff opined that there were no significant
relitability considerations from Staff's concern that
woul d reconmend agai nst approving the line. Staff does
not anticipate that anything has changed with regard to
the reliability issues presented by the transm ssion
line. And so at this point Staff has not anticipated
putting on a witness. That is subject, of course, to
guestions fromthe bench or fromthe Conmm ssioners that
may be provided in a letter formto the docket. But as
of this nmonent, Staff does not anticipate putting on a
W t ness.

Wth regard to the anount of tine to prepare,
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since Staff doesn't anticipate putting on a witness, we
can go whenever you are ready to go. Staff has no
objection to the four to six weeks requested by the
parties. Any anmpunt of tinme is okay with Staff.

ALJ RODDA: Do you think the four to six weeks
t hat has been suggested here conports with the intent of
t he Comm ssion in that decision?

MR HAINS: | think so. | think four to six
weeks is enough tinme for one round fromthe parties who
are interested in the issues to suppl enent whatever,
give themtheir full opportunity to say their peace in
one round. And then if the conpany and the mne are
confortable that they have enough time wwth a week after
that to review it and respond if necessary, then Staff
certainly isn't going to tell themno, you aren't
bui | di ng enough tine for yourselves if that's what they
t hi nk they need.

Wth regard to TEP, one thing that was nentioned
by counsel here with regard to how they envision the
matter noving forward here, in terns of a case they are
going to put on, the indication was that TEP is of the
m nd they have presented their case in chief and they
are done with their direct case and that whatever they
woul d be speaking to at this point would be nore in the
nature of a rebuttal.
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| think Staff, you know, would have sonethi ng of
a concern with regard to that, because the posture that
the matter has left the Commission was that it was a
qualified approval. And it was expressed as conditi oned
on the fact that the Comm ssion believed it did not have
all the information on the record necessary in order to
performthat final evaluation of balancing need versus
t he environnental inpacts.

So | don't think the matter has been totally
finished yet, that it is in a posture where the burden
has been shifted. The conpany has gotten everything it
I's asking for and now it is incunbent on the intervenors
who have the issues with regard to the mne, that now
they have to present their direct case and that it is
for the conpany nowto sit in a position of having
sonet hing that they can sit confortably and rebut at
t hat point.

| do think it would be advantageous to | et them
put on a, it can an abbreviated, but some sort of direct
case. In prior instances where natters have been
referred back to the Hearing Division fromline sitings,
t he applicant has put on a panel of their witnesses to
make it a nore expedited process, but they still teed
of f the subject so there was a common starting point for
all concerned. So | think that would be a good way to
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proceed fromthis point.

O course, Your Honor can notice all the
evidence in the transcripts and record that has been
devel oped so far. And there is no need necessarily for
t he conpany to repeat every single thing they have done
before, but | think it would be helpful to have just a
brief run through fromthe conpany so we can all begin
froma comon point.

And that's all that Staff has on that issue.

ALJ RODDA: | amsorry. So in other cases where
t hey have been remanded, to use that word, to the
Hearing Division fromthe Line Siting, they have started
with a conpany panel ?

MR HAINS: Right. And the instance | would
think of would be the Hual apai sol ar power application.
| believe that was Line Siting Case 151 if nenory
serves. And ny recollection is in that case the conpany
did put on a panel. Al of their witnesses that they
had provided at the Commttee | evel, they consolidated
theminto a single panel and presented them as a whol e.
And, you know, parties, as they asked questions, they
woul d ask the question and the wi tness who was nost able
to answer the question would answer at that tine. And
so, and it seened to work efficiently at the tinme. So
that would be Staff's recommendation in this case,
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ALJ RODDA: But what was, what was the issue in
that case that led to the remand?

MR HAINS: It was a simlar due process
deficient record type issue. Two individuals who had
requested intervention in that case were denied
Intervention, or one of themwas denied intervention but
was allowed to, through the Commttee, have her exhibits
admtted. And it was not felt that that was sufficient
fromthe person, the individual. And on her behal f, |
think M. Hogan represented one of themand filed a
request for review as a putative pardon at that point.
And he indicated that due process had not been served,

t hey had been inproperly denied an opportunity to
I ntervene when they had legitinmate, direct interests in
the inpacts of the matter.

ALJ RODDA: So they didn't have an opportunity
to cross-exam ne the conpany's w tnesses.

MR- HAINS: That is correct.

ALJ RODDA: Ckay. Al right.

MR. GELLMAN.  Your Honor, nmay | respond to that?

ALJ RCDDA: If you -- do you have the
m crophone?

MR CELLMAN: | think I do.

ALJ RODDA: You have to get really close to it.
Patrick can figure it out.
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MR CELLMAN: He is smarter than | am

| think the Hual apai, | agree with M. Hains'
recitation of the Hualapai matter, but | think that was
a different case in that we had intervenors that were,
or folks that were denied intervention at the Siting
Comm ttee proceedings that were denied the opportunity
to cross-examne in that case. W don't have that
situation here.

Al'l of the parties -- Pima County wasn't a party
in the siting proceedi ng, had an opportunity to
I ntervene, chose not to. But all the parties that had
intervened in the siting proceedi ngs had opportunity to
cross the applicant's witnesses in that case, or in this
case. So that is a distinct difference between the
Hual apai matter and the, and this matter.

| just don't, given what the scope of the order
isin this case, we don't -- we are not, obviously we
are not Ms. Webb. She needs to present her evidence.
That was one reason why this was reopened. The other
one was about the environnental inpacts of the mne. W
don't have anything to add to that. So we don't
necessarily think that we need to reintroduce M. Beck
and Ms. Weinstein to talk about things that are already
on the record.

ALJ RODDA: (kay. | see your point of view
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MR. HAINS: Thank you.

Just to finish that thought, just very briefly
respond to what counsel for TEP has stated, | don't
think that that's totally the case in this instance.
There was one party who was de-partied at one point and
there were witnesses yet to be presented that that party
did not have an opportunity to cross-examne if she was
of a mnd to. And Ms. Webb can speak to that interest
on her own if she wants to respond to that issue. But |
do think that that does put it in a, nore in a class of
being simlar to the Hual apai instance. A party was not
given an opportunity to finish out whatever
cross-exam nation they intended to do. They had an
abri dged participation.

ALJ RODDA: Rest assured, other parties, | wll
cone back to you on this issue. | just want to finish
up with Staff.

MR HAINS: And that is all | had on the first
and third issue.

On the second issue, in terns of the scope, |
actual Iy, you know, thinking about this ever since | saw
the request for rehearing, applied a | ot of thought to

this and actually put together what | think m ght

actually be a lengthy rebuttal here. | don't know if
that's what you want, but if you will indulge ne here, |
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will give you Staff's response or thoughts with regard
to the issue if you like at this point.

ALJ RODDA: In response to their request for --
| don't think | want to get into that today. That opens
up for themto nmake their argunments and | don't think
that | shoul d.

MR HAINS: Well, then just very briefly I wll
fold it in just a summation why we think the scope
shoul d i nclude the inclusion of those. And I take it
you intend to include it nonethel ess because that was
the charge of the Comm ssion in the order.

ALJ RODDA: Right. That's ny intent going
forward, but if you had any gl oss you wanted to put on
it...

But | read this as environnmental inpacts of the
mne. And | did read the open neeting transcript with
the Scenic Santa Ritas' connected issue, or whatever the
termof art is. So | nean | certainly know where they
are comng fromthere. But if you want to add anything
to be helpful, I would appreciate it.

MR HAINS: Sure. And Staff comes from
a slightly different perspective. W are not actually
trying to get it in; we just want to give the parties
the opportunity to say their peace.

| would start off by saying the Comm ssion, as
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a regulatory agency, it is not like a Superior Court.
It is in the DNA of an agency to try and let in as nuch
i nformati on as possible and then sift through and get to
the relevant parts necessary to reach the concl usion you
are going to ultimtely reach

There are plenty of instances where infornation
IS supposed to cone in that won't actually have any sort
of direct inpact, or should not have a direct inpact on
t he evaluation of the matter. | would point out that
there are open neetings laws that require things like
I nclusion of public coment. They nust be considered
for purposes of line sitings as well as regul ar
Conm ssion matters. They are not evidence but they
still have to be considered and they still have to be
al | owed to be brought in.

| amsorry if | amspeaking a little quickly
her e.

ALJ RODDA: You are. Was she glaring at you?

MR. HAINS: Started to.

In any event, it is in the nature of what the
agency does to allowthe information in. And it is not
evidence. And the thing is, ultimately what is going on
here is that the Commttee, or, excuse ne, the conpany
and the mne believe that the evidence would not be
relevant. That's fine. They can argue that there

ARl ZONA REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC. (602) 274-9944
WWW. az-reporting. com Phoeni x, AZ



© 0O N o o B~ w N P

N RN NN NN R R R R R R R R R
g B W N P O © 0 N O O M W N Rk O

L-00000C-11-0400-0164  4/19/2012
SECTION 40-252 Proceeding

36
shoul d be no weight accorded to that evidence. But it
should be allowed in. Let the parties say their peace.
They are affected and this is what they are here to talk
about, environmental issues.

| would point out that | think from Staff's
perspective we think that the record reflects there
would be a little unfairness going on here to exclude
information related to the environnental inpacts of the
mne. FromStaff's review of the transcript, there
appears to be some reliance on the part of the conpany
as part of their application on the environnental inpact
of the mne as a mtigation to environnental inpacts of
the transm ssion |ine.

And | take it you don't want ne to give you a
recitation of that portion of the record, but --

ALJ RODDA: No. | don't need that. But, so,
but to address sonething that M. Black raised, | am
buying in the environnental inpacts of the line, the
environnmental inpacts of the mne and the line. So
environnental inpacts, is that what the Comm ssion
directed us to do? So at least we are limting the
scope to environnmental inpacts, or as those are broadly
defined? | nean it is not just environnental, but
cultural. | mean | guess that is part of the
environnment that --
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MR HAINS: | think Staff could live with that.
Staff, like | said, Staff is not presenting a witness to
tal k about the need or any of the other aspects.

But the environnental inpacts of both sides, |
think that one of the things you will see fromreadi ng
the transcript of the Commttee proceedings is that
there was a line of cross-exam nation by Ms. Wbb of one
of the, of the environnental w tness for the conpany to
the effect that they were using the environnental
i npacts of the mne tailings and certain construction
conponents of the m ne as obscurance for the
environmental inpacts of the transmssion line. The
conpany has used the environnental inpacts of the m ne
as a sword here to sculpt -- you know, to avoid having
to performviewshed anal yses for portions of the
transm ssion |ine.

And so if that, if all environnmental inpacts of
the mne are taken out, you would have a record here
where the Conm ssion cannot performits full
envi ronnental review because there are portions where
there is no environnental review. There is no analysis
of the scenic inpacts of the transmi ssion |ine standing
on its own because, in reliance on the environnenta
i npacts the mne, there was none perfornmed. So the
record at this point may be deficient in order to
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performa conplete CEC at this point.

So that would be Staff's position on that point.
Thank you.

ALJ RODDA: (Okay. Al right. So let ne goto
Ms. Webb, because you were the one that was npst
affected at the line siting in terns of your status or
participation. D d you not have an opportunity to
cross-examne at the tine that you were decomm ssi oned,
or whatever the word is?

M5. WEBB: Your Honor, to clarify, | was able to
cross-exam ne the applicant's wi tnesses, but there were
several questions that | was told at the beginning were
not going to be allowed to be brought up.

And then additionally, when we noved into the
Tohono O odham Nation's witness, M. Steere, ny
cross-exam nati on was cut short at the request of
Rosenont Copper.

And then lastly, | was not able to cross-exam ne
M. Magruder. And being that we are allowing -- well,
nmy understandi ng of the decision is that to allow the
envi ronnental inpacts of the proposed copper mne there
are questions related to what M. Hains was referring
to, such as an access road, that was not part of the
application that we were not allowed to speak of for the
transm ssion |line because it was to be shared with
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anot her part of the proposed mning operation.

And so | think it would be very relevant to have
a panel, at a very mninum of the case to be presented
so that we could bring up those issues which, to nme, in
my mnd, are directly related to the transm ssion |ine.

ALJ RODDA: (Ckay. M. Magruder, on this issue.

MR MAGRUDER: On this issue, | would like, if
you don't mnd ne requesting, that TEP have a panel so
we could cross-examne them | don't care if they give
evi dence or not because we have al ready heard that
before. You may want to hear it. W heard it before.
We don't need to hear it again. But there will be
questions we were not able to ask last tine that we
shoul d be able to ask.

And secondly --

ALJ RODDA: And those are primarily related to
the environnental inpacts?

MR. MAGRUDER:  Environnental inpact of the
transm ssion line and various subjects. And | wll just
nmenti on one of the subjects, which was the inpact of
rat epayers of TEP. | was not allowed to tal k about the
addi tional cost for this transmssion line and howit is
going to be divided up and paid for by TEP ratepayers.
And | just -- that's the type of stuff that has nothing
to do with the mne but it was the type of issue that |
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tal ked about. And I was not allowed to tal k about
rates.

ALJ RODDA: But do you think that issue is
within the scope of this reopened -- you woul d argue
that the inpact on ratepayers is within the reopened
scope?

MR MAGRUDER It is within the inpact of
40- 360. 07, which goes into what the Conm ssion does when
t hey reopen that involves the environnental -- that
I nvol ves the economic inpact. And also, if changes are
made during, by the Line Siting Commttee that affect
the rates, that should al so be nmentioned or included in
the evidence. | amnot going to go into 10 cents per
kil owatt hour, not that type of level. | couldn't even
tal k about ratepayers.

But, nore inportantly, the second issue | wanted
to bring up is that we coul d not cross-exam ne Rosenont,
because they had no witnesses. And I don't think we
shoul d cross-exam ne attorneys.

ALJ RODDA: R ght. W can't do that. Ckay.

MR. MAGRUDER: And if you don't mnd ne
requesting, | would |ike to have a witness from Rosenont
avai l abl e so we coul d cross-exam ne sonebody.

ALJ RODDA: So is that the inpetus of your
notion? You have a notion outstanding that you filed
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| ast week to have them conpelled to --

MR MAGRUDER It is related to it. And that
notion is rather technical. It involves the difference
bet ween the duties and authority of the Line Siting
Comm ttee versus the capabilities during a review by the
Conmmi ssi on.

Article 40-360.06 contains the requirenents for
the Line Siting Commttee. Point 07 contains the
requirenents for review. And they are broader when you
do the review by the Conm ssion than the nore limted
but fairly conprehensive eval uation done by the Line
Siting Conmttee. And the Chairman ruled that he did
not have the authority to nmake Rosenont Copper an
appl i cant because he had an application from TEP.

Frankly, | agree. He can't change the
application. Only the company can change the
application, which is why | wote a notion to conpel
Rosenont to be an applicant and the reason Rosenont
shoul d be.

ALJ RODDA: Ckay. | don't really want to get
into that notion because that's not --

MR. MAGRUDER: Ckay.

ALJ RODDA: But | just asked. | know | started
t hi s di scussion.

MR MAGRUDER: | don't know if that notion is to
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be considered in this proceedi ng or where.

ALJ RODDA: Well, it is filed now agai n.

MR MAGRUDER: That's fine.

ALJ RODDA: So we are going to deal with it one
way or another. | expect, parties, if you have anything
to say about that, to file your response to that notion.
And | amgoing to deal with it Iike | do any other
notion that's fil ed.

M. Robertson, did you have any other coments
on this issue of having a TEP panel or your opportunity
to cross-exam ne W tnesses bel ow?

MR. ROBERTSON: Let ne address those two. And
l et me just apprise Your Honor | would like briefly at
an appropriate point to be able to respond to sone
things that M. Black and M. Cellman said wth respect
to the scope of the evidence. But let ne go to those
two points.

No, Scenic Santa Ritas, from our perspective,
had a full and conplete opportunity to cross-exam ne
TEP's witnesses at the Siting Conmttee hearing. So we
have not had and we do not have a conplaint in that
regard.

Wth respect to whether or not there should be a
TEP panel, as | | ook at the Conm ssion's decision, this
proceedi ng is about two things, evidence relating to the
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envi ronnental inpact of the Rosenont line -- mne and
evidence relating to the proposed transm ssion |ine that
was not received at the hearing, not admtted because
its proponent's intervention status had been revoked.

M. Gellman has indicated he has no desire to put on any
evidence in this case.
Agai nst that background, | don't see what role a

panel would play in this particul ar hearing because
M. Gellnman has al so indicated that the conpany has no
Interest in putting on evidence relating to the

envi ronment al inpact of the Rosenont m ne.

So fromthe perspective of Scenic Santa Ritas,
that's how we ook at it right now

ALJ RODDA: (kay.

MR. ROBERTSON:. Have | been responsive to the
two i ssues you wanted ne to conment on?

ALJ RODDA: You have. And then you wanted to
say sonething el se.

MR. ROBERTSON:. Yes. Wth regard to the scope
of the evidence and also with regard to the tinme to be
all oned for preparing testinony on the subject of the
envi ronnent al inpact of the Rosenont mne and the
envi ronnental inpact of the transmssion |ine, | would
like to offer the foll ow ng.

Earlier M. Black directed your attention to two
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di fferent portions of the Comm ssion's Decision 73074.
One was at line 6 on page 2, and one was at line 11
And they related respectively on the environnental
i npact of the Rosenont mne and the environnmental inpact
of the proposed Iine. | would like to direct your
attention to three areas, and | will read thema little
nore fully.

The first one is at page 2 of the Conmm ssion's
decision at lines 6 and 7 where we have the follow ng
| anguage: Evidence concerning the Rosenont mne and its
envi ronnental inpacts would provide a hel pful context
for our full consideration of TEP's application.

The next area that | ook at is on page 3,
starting at line 23 and continuing through Iine 27 where
t he decision states: Additional evidence concerning the
Rosenont mne and its environnental inpacts would
provi de a hel pful context for our full consideration of
TEP' s application and would be hel pful to us in
bal anci ng the need for an adequate, econom cal, and
reliable supply of electric power against the effect
t hereof on the environnent and ecol ogy of the state.

And the third area | would like to direct your
attention to is on page 4 of the decision at lines 1
t hrough 3 where the Comm ssion states: W believe that
addi ti onal evidence about the mne and its environnental
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i npacts should be admtted and we believe that we can
accord such evidence the proper wei ght and the bal anci ng
required by A R S. 40-360.07.B

Now, agai nst that background, | would submt
that what the Comm ssion is interested in with respect
to the environnmental inpact of the mne is a full and
conpl ete picture on that topic. That can include
updating of the evidence previously filed by Scenic
Santa Ritas under the very tight schedul e that had been
est abl i shed by the Chairman of the Siting Commttee and
It can include additional evidence on that [imted
subj ect area of the environnmental inpact of the mne.
So | just wanted to make that point very clearly from
our perspective.

Secondly, with respect to the tineline under
whi ch Your Honor is operating, you do not have a
statutory deadline such as the Siting Conmttee does.
Under AR S. 40-252, there is no proscribed tineline
wi thin which the Conm ssion has to act and render a
deci sion under that authority. The only guideline you
have in that regard is the | anguage i n Decision 73074
that you proceed expeditiously. And you are in the best
position, taking all the circunstances into account, to
det erm ne what constitutes proceedi ng expeditiously.

Finally, with respect to the amobunt of tinme to
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be allowed to those parties who will be offering
evidence to prepare, | think we are in the best position
to give you our best good faith estimate of that. And
fromthe perspective of Scenic Santa Ritas, we believe
we need four to six weeks and we would prefer to have
the full six.

Thank you.

ALJ RODDA: Ms. Berglan, did you, to the issue
of, this is an issue of what we are going to require of
TEP, the panel, did you get an opportunity to
cross-examne all the witnesses that you needed to
bel ow?

M5. BERGLAN: Yes, Your Honor. And the Nation
di d have an opportunity to cross-examne all the TEP
W t nesses that we believe we needed to. So the Nation
woul dn't have a position as to whether or not a panel is
avai | abl e during this proceeding.

ALJ RODDA: kay.

M5. WEBB: Your Honor.

ALJ RODDA: Ms. Webb.

M5. WEBB: Sonething M. Robertson said sparked
something in ny mnd. And in the Decision 73074, on
page 3, line 3, nunber 4, it says the applicant is
her eby encouraged to ensure that the record to be
devel oped in the subsequent proceedi ng, subsequent
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proceeding, is conplete and sufficient to allow the
Comm ssion to fully bal ance the factors set forth in
A R S. 40-360.07. B.

| do not feel it should be ny responsibility to
present evidence related to viewshed issues that were
not taken into consideration with the previous
application. And so maybe a little further than have a
panel, | do believe there is additional evidence that,
in order to make a deci sion based on the full record,

t hat the conpany shoul d consi der.

Additionally, it is ny understanding they are
having to work on an updated cultural resources report.
So the information that's currently in the CEC
application, along with excluding viewshed anal yses and
certain cultural resources, is absent.

Additionally, the public was not aware of and it
wasn't part of the notice for a second sw tchyard that
appeared about five days, maybe two weeks before the
hearing. So the public had no opportunity to comment on
t he second sw tchyard, which, nmy understanding, is part
of the Arizona Revised Statutes for a transm ssion |ine
proj ect.

Since this second switchyard was not part of the
CEC application, the inpacts associated with this
switchyard were not made avail abl e and not part of the
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record and not disclosed, additionally, things such as
| ay-down sites for poles and that sort of thing. And
the environnental inpacts associated with the
transm ssion |ine access road were not part of the CEC
appl i cation.

And again, | understand that it is up to nme to
cone forward with my particular concerns regarding the
CEC application, but there are certain fundanent al
things statutorily that are required, under ny
under st andi ng, such as the sw tchyard and inpacts
related to. And | think that it would be reasonable to
ask sone of these things and the CEC to be updated in
the interest of a full record and the public having an
opportunity to coment on them

ALJ RODDA: Ckay. As to that |ast issue,

M. Gellman, do you have a response?

MR CGELLMAN: | would respectfully disagree with
Ms. Webb's characterization regarding the second
switchyard and the access road. M recollection of the
record is that access road was di scussed. W included
conditions to mtigate inpact of access roads as part of
t he CEC.

As to the, quote-quote, second switchyard issue,
M. Beck tal ked about that and prefiled direct
testinmony. He clarified what termnation facilities
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were being put in or being planned to put in at the
eastern termnus of the line. W believe that that
I ssue was discussed and included and parties had a full
opportunity to vet that issue in the prior proceedings.

ALJ RCODDA: (kay.

MR GELLMAN: Bottomline, we will have
Wi t nesses avail abl e shoul d there be questions that cone
up for Your Honor and for Conm ssioners that may attend.
But we didn't feel it is necessary to present another
case in chief that woul d be redundant to what we
present ed before.

ALJ RODDA: Ckay. And so you nentioned --
wll get to you, M. Black. So you had three w tnesses
below. O M. Beck, | know his nane. So whom do you
pl an on having here who woul d be avail abl e?

MR CELLMAN:  Well, who we planned on having and
who we had at the siting proceedings is we had M. Beck
and Ms. Lauren Weinstein, fromEPG who is the
environmental consultant for TEP in this case, testify.
We al so indicated in our notice that was filed, | think,
Decenber 5th that additional w tnesses from EPG woul d be
avail abl e to answer specific Commttee questions at that
time. |If there were particular gquestion about a
cultural resource or cultural site, we would have that
wi t ness avail able to answer, swear that person in,
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subj ect that person to cross-exanm nation. That didn't
happen in the Conmittee proceedings. But that's who we
woul d plan to have ideally for these proceedi ngs.

ALJ RODDA: kay. Al right. M. Black, you
wanted to nake a conment ?

MR. BLACK: Thank you, Your Honor, just a few
comment s.

First, | do appreciate the comments that were
provi ded by M. Robertson concerning the order and the
focus of the rehearing. The Comm ssion did not deny the
CEC. The Commi ssion did not direct the applicant to
just refile its application and update that application
so that we could go through a whol e ot her process, which
Is unfortunately what | am hearing fromsone of the
I ntervenors here, which is to just basically reopen this
whol e thing for the Comm ssion hearing process and for
the applicant to basically put on its case in chief
agai n.

Again, | would like to reiterate that we believe
that the focus of this rehearing should be the
envi ronnental inpacts of the mne and the evidence that
is provided by the intervenors on that, as well as the
evi dence that Ms. Webb was not able to present
concerning the environnmental inpacts of the line. W
shouldn't go into issues that were brought up, quite
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frankly, in the request for rehearing of the CEC. Those
t hi ngs were brought up by the intervenors who requested
that. The Comm ssion entertai ned those questions at the
heari ng, at the open neeting, and decided that sone of
t hose i ssues had actually been addressed properly by the
Commi ttee.

M. Magruder brought up issues concerning
natural gas lines. M. Mgruder, in fact, during his
openi ng of the March 15th open neeting brought up his
notion to conpel and his request to nake Rosenont an
applicant in the case. |If the Comm ssion, we believe,
had i ssues concerning that, it would have directed the
Hearing D vision to address those issues as well.

We think that the scope of this proceeding
should be fairly narrow. Again, if M. Robertson, and
he is in the best position to determ ne how nuch tine
they need, if they need four to six weeks, that's fine
with Rosenont. W just don't want to see the proceedi ng
expanded to issues that we believe have al ready been
addressed by the Comm ssion and the Commttee as
evi denced in the order.

Thank you.

ALJ RODDA: Thank you.

M. Hains, did you have any additional thoughts
about scope? Wen M. Mgruder did start tal king about
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effect on ratepayers, | just about had a heart attack.

| don't nmean to denigrate you, M. Magruder.

MR. MAGRUDER:  No, no.

MR. HAINS: Your Honor, while in a perfect world
we woul d keep this line siting matter confined to just
line siting type issues, ny recollection, and peopl e can
correct ne if | amwong, but ny recollection froma
cursory read through of the transcript was, in spite of
the interest in keeping it focused on line siting
I ssues, there were questions from Conm ttee nenbers who
asked about ratepayer inpacts of having the mne as a
custonmer and how that would affect the --

ALJ RODDA: | know that. But starting fromthe
open neeting and the direction of the Conm ssion where
we are here today, does that inpact, | nean, or is it
the inpact of the environnental mtigation on ratepayers
or --

MR HAINS: | would agree if you wanted to say
that froma literal standpoint the order that cane out
of the Comm ssion did say that the deficiency froman
evidentiary basis was the |ack of the suppl enent al
information related to the environnental inpacts of the
m ne whi ch precluded a full consideration of bal ancing
bet ween the environnmental inpacts and the need for the
project. That said, Staff still, you know, has no
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opposition to keeping this proceedi ng avail able for
parties to supplenment and say their peace as they want
to say, have their day in court as it were. This is to
provide parties with the due process they asked for.

So Staff would not have an opposition. |
understand it would be nore efficient if we could keep
It confined to the specific issues that were raised but
| didn't say that as a prohibition of other stuff com ng
i n.

ALJ RODDA: Ckay. | also don't want to have to
do it again. | want one proceeding and not to get up to
t he Comm ssion and have it conme back. So | wll take
all your comments under consideration on that. | think
| understand where you are comng from

Al right. So, but | just want to clarify,
because | started with M. Robertson and because
M. Robertson said four to six weeks was good for his
clients, and then | sort of asked you all could you do
it in four to six weeks, | want your honest opinion, is
six weeks -- we will go at the far end, not you,

M. Robertson, but --

MS. WEBB: This far end.

ALJ RODDA: Ms. Webb, since you have the
m crophone, can you really do it in that tinme?

M5. WEBB: No. And the biggest concern or
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i ssues that | did raise during the line siting hearing,
specifically part of ny expert w tness' testinony,
prefiled testinony specifically was related to the | ack

of information regardi ng access roads for the

transm ssion line. | just did a quick glance through
the CEC conditions. | didn't see anything on the access
roads. It may be in there. | just did a very quick

gl ance on that.

Additionally, again, it is ny understandi ng that
the cultural resources report, which was never
provi ded - -

ALJ RODDA: Can you just slow down just a little
bit --

M5. WEBB: Pardon ne.

-- which wasn't provided, which is also required
under the Arizona Adm nistrative Code, is being updated.
And wi thout that information, which | did raise several
times as part of ny cross-exam nation as none of ny
evi dence was officially part of the record, it wasn't in
that information but it is not part of the official
record.

And so | think realistically six weeks at the
m ni nrum ei ght weeks probably nore realistically. And |
think it is also contingent on what the Forest does with
the information to revise their DEIS. So it could be
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even longer if they are going back and revisiting
information that we used in the DEIS related to the
transm ssion |ine.

ALJ RODDA: kay. M. Magruder.

MR. MAGRUDER. On the subject of the DEIS that
was nentioned by Ms. Webb, it was rated by the EPA as
EU-3. And what that neans is that, EU neans
environmental |y unsatisfactory. And | will read you the
definition of that.

The review has identified adverse environnent al
I npacts that are of sufficient magnitude that the EPA
basi s of proposed actions nmust not proceed as proposed.
The basis for the environnmental unsatisfactory consists
of identification of environnentally objective inpacts
as defined in one or nore of the foll ow ng conditions.
And | won't go into thembut there are several. It was
al so i nadequate. And inadequate neans that the DEI S
does not adequately assess the potential significant
envi ronnental inpacts of the proposal. And the |ast
sentence says and should be formally revised and nmade
avai l abl e for public conment in a supplenental revised
El S.

The basis for TEP's submtting its CEC
application was the issuance of a draft environnental
I npact statenent. That has been determned to be
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environnental |y unsati sfactory and i nadequate. And so
waiting until the next step, the next docunent that
conmes out of the Forest Service is very inportant for us
to understand the 25,000 comments that have been
submtted, how they are being incorporated in the new
basi ¢ docunent .

And | don't want to delay, but | really think
that should be the starting point. Shortly after we
could have evidence. But it was 2100 pages in the | ast
draft environnental inpact statenent we had to go
through. So it will take a few mnutes to read it. It
presently is not synchronized with the CEC application.

For exanple, the Comm ssion order refers to a
figure ES-3 in the draft environnental inpact statenent.
That figure starts this [ine at a substation called
Santa Rita South. The words Santa Rita South for a
substation do not exist in the proceedings that were
conducted before the Line Siting Commttee. And it
wasn't until after | |ooked up that figure and started
preparing ny review conments that | really discovered
how defi cient sone of the basic things and references to
the draft environnental inpact statement in the order
nmake it so that everything is based on a draft docunent
that has to be redone or major revision. And we don't
know when that's going to happen because in a recent
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filing | indicated froma news release fromthe Forest
Service that they hope to have a new schedul e soneti ne
later this spring. | amnot sure when that is. But
they are next door. |If you want to go over to ask them
they m ght be able to give us a hint.

But | am concerned about the schedule and the
information that we have to prepare. And that's why |
brought that long -- and this discussion on the EPA was
inm filing on 16 Novenber last year. So it is not --
It has been introduced.

ALJ RODDA: (kay.

MR. BLACK: Your Honor, Your Honor, can | just
say the Comm ssion didn't direct the Hearing Division to
do an analysis as to adequacy or inadequacy of the draft
ElIS. That's subject to a federal process. That's
subject to several coments that are provided. The
Conmi ssion allowed the parties to provide their evidence
concerning the environnental inpacts of the mne.

So, again, | have to caution that here we go
again. W are not only expanding the scope but now we
are waiting on a federal process and that federal
process can take awhil e.

As you know, the Comm ssion, in approving the
CEC, there is a condition in there that no construction
of the line will occur until that federal process and
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the record of decision is issued. So |let that process
basically play itself out. |In the nmeantine, parties,
you can provi de your evidence concerning the
envi ronnental inpacts of the m ne.

So, again, we would object to tying any type of
procedural schedule to the federal process.

ALJ RODDA: Let nme ask you, M. Hains. You are
the line siting expert of the Conm ssion sonehow, at the
Comm ssion. Do you have any response to M. Mgruder's
point? Can we go to a hearing and take care of this,
the Commi ssion's directives, sonmetine this sumer and
not have to wait for this revised EI S?

MR. HAINS: Your Honor, | don't think the intent
was to slave our process to a process that has no
definite tinme frame on it, which is the EI'S process
going on for the mne here. | don't think that was the
I ntent or purpose of the Conm ssion's decision here. |
think we can proceed without that process filling -- the
federal process reaching its concl usion.

| think the point was to give the parties an
opportunity to provide such evidence as there is now
that they have available to them now about the
environnental inpacts of the mne. That should be
adequate for their purposes. | would hope that it woul d
be adequate for their purposes. But | don't think the
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point was to turn our process into an adjunct to this
El S process that's going on and make, and turn it into
one that has to necessarily foll ow what ever conmes out of
the EI' S process.

ALJ RODDA: So answer ne this, if you can. It
is sort of a chicken and egg issue as, | nean as ny
novi ce starting point, because the line is part of the
project, right? It is considered in this EI' S process
and there are other permts too, | know. So until the
line is sited, how can they do that EIS process if they
don't know where the line is going to be?

MR HAINS: Well, | don't style nyself as a NEPA
expert. M understanding is that they can consider,

t hey woul d eval uate what the plan is and then eval uate
what woul d be the logical inpacts fromthe effectuation
of that plan, the construction of the line, all the
necessary preconditions for the construction of the mne
that are reasonably foreseeable, and then go fromthere
as to what woul d be the environnental inpacts of those
for purposes of going through their NEPA process.

ALJ RODDA: So if there have been different
routes in probably different projects, there is nore
routes that are viable than others, they consider all
different routes and then --

MR. HAINS: Yes. They may well even consi der
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routes that weren't presented as part of the line siting
process and they may ultimately approve routes that were
not approved as part of the line siting process.

ALJ RODDA: So as part of that federal process,
i f they approved sonething that was not consistent with
what the Commi ssion did in this, does in this case,

t hen, what, we reopen this case or file a new
appl i cation?

MR HAINS: That's a great question. And we
have had two circunstances where that has happened
bef or e.

Your Honor would renenber the Case 111 where
t hat happened where the Conm ssion approved a siting of
a transmssion line for, | believe it was, originally
Ctizens at that point, and then TEP ultimately t ook
over. But it was TEP' s transm ssion |line to connect
Nogal es to, | believe it was, a substation at sone point
but in the Tucson vicinity, but that where the
Comm ssion had sited one line, and then | don't know if
it was Forest Service or BLMsaid no, not there. And it
has ki nd of been in |inbo ever since.

There is a nore current line. | believe it is

the 138 case, APS TS-5to TS-9. Again, the Comm ssion

approved a route. | will confess it is probably not the
straightest route. It is very crooked. There is a |lot
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of clear gerrymandering that went along in that
transmssion line and a lot of it you can see where it
hops over freeways specifically to keep it on federal
| and for portions. | can see M. Robertson chuckling
over there. He renmenbers that case, | amsure. But,
and that's gotten snarled a little bit in the BLM
process. And they are in that process, like |I said,
eval uating routes that were not even presented to the
Comm ssion or the Commttee as part of that process.

And it is entirely possible they could approve sonet hing
totally different.

MR. BLACK: And, Your Honor, just on the
foll owup on your point, there is evidence in the record
t hat shows that Coronado National Forest is looking to
see what routing will be approved by the Comm ssion. In
fact, there is discussion in the DEI'S concerning that
particul ar process and the fact that the Coronado
Nati onal Forest and the Comm ssion are working in
conjunction, | believe, so that you don't have that sane
result where you have differing approvals.

ALJ RCODDA: kay.

MR. ROBERTSON. Your Honor, if | mght just
close the circle in the interest of updated infornmation,
M. Hains referred to siting Case 138. It is ny
under st andi ng as of several weeks ago BLMis now
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actually | ooking at nodifying their resource nanagenent
plan to accommodate the route that was approved by the
Conmmi ssi on.

ALJ RODDA: Yea, we w n.

Ms. Berglan, did | ask you about the tine frane,
the six to eight weeks? | know | talked to Ms. Wbb and
M. Magruder about it.

M5. BERGLAN: No, Your Honor, you did not.

ALJ RODDA: | amsorry.

M5. BERGLAN: That's okay.

ALJ RODDA: Was | crowding the four to six weeks
down your throat?

M5. BERGLAN: No. That should be sufficient for
t he Nati on.

ALJ RODDA: All right. Let's talk about
somet hing el se. W haven't even gotten to ny list of
things to talk about. Just off the record for a mnute.

(Brief pause.)

ALJ RODDA: Back on the record.

Al right. So |l will deal with the scope issue.
| will deal with the timng issue. Trust ne, you know,
| bal ance all your comments and try to do what works
with the schedule. Just know ng your schedule, is
there, for the latter half of June and July, are there
any times that do not work, M. Robertson?

ARl ZONA REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC. (602) 274-9944
WWW. az-reporting. com Phoeni x, AZ



© 0O N o o B~ w N P

N RN NN NN R R R R R R R R R
g B W N P O © 0 N O O M W N Rk O

L-00000C-11-0400-0164  4/19/2012
SECTION 40-252 Proceeding

63
MR. ROBERTSON: Your Honor, | will be out of
state the | ast two weeks of July.
ALJ RODDA: So |ike the 16th on?
MR. ROBERTSON: Yes. | will be out of state the

week of July 16th and the week of July 23rd. | actually
return the evening of July 30th.

ALJ RODDA: Ckay. Since | have you all here,
how about August?

MR. ROBERTSON. Let ne take just a nonent to
doubl e- check

August is good.

ALJ RODDA: Ckay. And so the rest of June is
good for you, too?

MR. ROBERTSON: Wen you say the rest of June --

ALJ RODDA: Well, | tal ked about the |ast part
of June.

MR. ROBERTSON: The last -- no, | just wanted to
check. | know I actually have one or two hearings

schedul ed before Judge Martin in the first half of June.
But the last half |ooks good.

ALJ RODDA: Ckay. Well, | know what those are,
especially if they are here in Tucson.

Al right. So, M. Mugruder, what is your
schedul e li ke this sumer?

MR. MAGRUDER: The 27th and 28th of August, | am
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an election official and there is an election on
Tuesday, the 28th.

ALJ RODDA: So not avail abl e August --

MR MAGRUDER: 27th and 28th, because on the
27th | have to pick up the ballots and | have to have a
preel ection neeting.

ALJ RODDA: But you are around the rest of the
sumer ?

MR. MAGRUDER: The rest of the summer.

ALJ RODDA: kay. You are easy.

Ms. Webb, what is your schedule |ike?

M5. WEBB: M nother and father-in-law are doing
their 55th anniversary sonetinme in June. Unfortunately
| do not have a date for that. | amthinking it is |ike
the second to third week in June.

| know there is a special election at the
begi nni ng of June as well and then the election at the
end of August. But typically | would say | ampretty
wel|l free except for that uncertainty wwth the m ddle of
June.

ALJ RODDA: (kay. So m ddle of June not good.

Ms. Berglan, what is your schedule like this
sunmer ?

M5. BERGLAN. Thank you, Your Honor. Right now
the only week that woul dn't work would be June 11lth it
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| ooks like. | don't knowif that's too early for you
anyway.

ALJ RODDA: Well, it is good to know what |
can't do.

M. Black, what are you up to this sunmer?
don't need to know your summer vacation plans. Wen are
you - -

MR BLACK: The only tine | will be out wll be
July 29th through August 5th.

ALJ RODDA: M. Cell man.

MR. GELLMAN. | can tell you ny schedule is
July is pretty nuch a ness at this point except the week
of, I think it is, July 16th. And | know ny co-counsel,
M. Derstine, who would like to attend these
proceedi ngs, is out June 20th through July 9th.

ALJ RODDA: That's right. | was sort of
expecting himhere today. Gkay. So say those dates
again. He is not avail able June?

MR CELLMAN: He is not avail able June 20th
through July 9th. | know he will be out of the country.

ALJ RODDA: And all of July | ooks problematic
for you except maybe the 16t h?

MR. GELLMAN:. The early part of July would be,
that first week would be fine, except for the holiday I
knowis a -- it is okay for me, | know it is not okay
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for many. And the week of July 16th is good for ne.

ALJ RODDA: How about Staff?

MR. HAINS: Your Honor, Staff is pretty nuch
open throughout all those tinmes. |If there is a conflict
presented, we have nore than one attorney assigned to
this so we can switch out as need be. However you want
to schedule the matter, we are prepared to go whenever.

ALJ RODDA: Ckay. Pima County, | amnot sure
exactly what decision factors you are going to nmake. Do
you think you are going -- | nean, do | ask you your
schedul e, too? Are you the attorney invol ved?

M5. PERRERA: | amthe attorney involved. | am
open personal ly; although, | do believe that we have --
the 25th of August is a problemif we were to intervene
and we wanted to present a w tness, August 25th.

ALJ RODDA: August 25th. Ckay.

Al right. Let's talk about public notice.

M. Cellman, you | ook anxious to tal k about
public notice.

MR. GELLMAN. Maybe this one can go quickly.
have | ooked at the notice that was sent out in the
Hual apai matter. W think that could be adequate or an
adequate basis to put together a notice here. | can
vol unteer to put sonething together, circulate to the
parties and potential party, Ms. Perrera, and see if we
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can't find consensus there and nove that al ong.

ALJ RODDA: | think it will be hel pful to have
the parties consider the notice and present a proposed
formof notice for ny consideration. That's rmuch nore
efficient than me doing it and doing it wong and havi ng
peopl e have to conme back here. So | would appreciate

you, M. Cellman, if you would sort of start that ball

rol l'ing.

MR. CELLMAN:  Sure, Your Honor.

MR, ROBERTSON:  Your Honor.

ALJ RODDA: Yes, M. Robertson.

MR. ROBERTSON: M ght | inquire through you of
M. Gellman, | have never seen the form of Hual apai form

of notice. Does it make very clear that the subject
matter of that notice is quite separate fromthe
previous Siting Conmttee proceeding? | amthinking
about the public confusion and people saying, well, this
is already over and done with.

MR CELLMAN: Of the top of ne head | am not
sure as to whether the notice itself explicitly tal ked
about the scope of the proceeding. W could certainly
propose to include sonmething that tal ks about the scope
here. But off the top of my head | amjust not sure.

MR ROBERTSON: Well, and | think M. Cellman's
suggesti on and Your Honor's concerns that the parties
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have an opportunity to comrent on the form and content
will be very helpful. Thank you.

ALJ RODDA: That would be very hel pful, yeah,
especially if we get the comments of all the parties on
that formof notice. |If we have to conme back to discuss
it, we can always do a procedural conference.

Al right. Ww | think with that we did sort
of cover what we needed to cover. Well, intervention,
that the notice should provide -- ny reading of the
Conmi ssion decision was -- well, let ne -- let's talk
about intervention.

| think the decision tal ks about intervention.
s it -- M. Hains, maybe I will start with you, do you
have any thoughts? D d they open it up for -- | know
Pima County was sort of nentioned at that open neeting.
| know they were nmentioned at the line siting, the
change in status. By intervention was the Conm ssion
directing the hearing to focus on Ms. Webb or Pima
County, or did they intend to open it, intervention, to
ot her parties unknown?

MR. HAINS: Well, Your Honor, | can't suggest
that I know the m nds of the Comm ssioners. M
under st andi ng of what the notion was is that a | ot of
t he consequence was to at | east open up intervention at
sonme level to permt for Ms. Webb's intervention and,
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you know, to clear up the situation of the county's
participation. They had had a |imted appearance before
and there was the question of what was their
participation at the Comrittee |level and if they wanted
to resurrect that or take it a step above and becone a
full participating party.

| don't think there would be, | don't think that
t he Conm ssion would be, or ny reading of the order
doesn't suggest in ny mnd that the Comm ssion's intent
was to preclude the part of intervention. | think it
m ght be hel pful to have intervention. But | don't
think Staff woul d be opposed to setting a deadline for
i ntervention. You mght keep it fairly focused to the
people who are really, really interested in this and
keep us noving on a set track.

MR. ROBERTSON:  Your Honor, may | comment?

ALJ RODDA: Yes. | was going to ask everyone's
comment. So mght as well start with you.

MR. ROBERTSON. Let ne preface ny comment by
saying we concur with M. Hains, there should be a
deadline for intervention. But if | mght direct your
attention to page 2 of Decision 73074, |ook at nunbered
par agr aph 2 which begins on line 23 and conti nues
through line 26. And it reads: The Comm ssion shall
expedi ti ously conduct the proceedi ng pursuant to
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AR S. 40-252 in order to reopen the matter and to
entertain requests for intervention, including requests
from prospective intervenors and requests from any ot her
party who rmay desire to intervene.

Now, to nme, prospective intervenors would be
Ms. Webb and Pinma County. Any other party | think is
much nmore inclusive. So | think the opportunity to
I ntervene should be a part of your order.

ALJ RODDA: Right. And thank you,
M. Robertson. | knew | had read that |anguage and
actually have it highlighted. So | appreciate your
pointing it out.

| think the notice should provide for
I ntervention when you are doing that, general
I nterventi on.

Al'l right. Anything else procedurally that the

parties want to discuss today? And as | said before,

M. Magruder has this notion outstanding. | amtreating
that |ike any other notion. |f you have anything in
response, | don't want to address it here today, but if

you will file a response and if it is to direct ne to
sonme other filing that you have already made, that's
fine, too, as long as | can find it easy.

MR. BLACK: Your Honor, just on the intervention
I ssue, we will have a deadline for notice of
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intervention. WIIl you be ruling on those or will a
party have an opportunity to oppose an intervention?

ALJ RODDA: Just |ike any intervention, right.

MR. BLACK: kay. Thank you.

MR, ROBERTSON:  Your Honor .

ALJ RODDA: Any intervention at a Comr ssion
proceeding. | don't know how it is done at line siting
but | amnot doing Line Siting Commttee procedures; |
am doi ng Conm ssi on procedures.

Yes.

MR. ROBERTSON:. | had one ot her procedural
matter | wanted to discuss. And that is the subject of
di scovery, which typically is included in a procedural
or der.

Now, given the limted scope of this proceeding,
namely the environnental inpact of the mne and the
environmental inpact of the line, and | am speaking only
for Scenic Santa Ritas, | don't know that we woul d have
occasion with respect to the environnental inpact of the
mne to desire to serve discovery on either Rosenont or
TEP, but | would like to have that opportunity. And so
| think that should be addressed in the procedural
or der.

ALJ RODDA: (kay. ay. Anyone el se have any
ot her procedural issues about this matter before | take
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It under advisenent?

MR. MAGRUDER: Your Honor, this is a siting case
nunmber fromthe case nunber. And as a result we have to
submt 25 copies of everything.

ALJ RODDA: Oh, whatever -- the original and 13.
We are back to Conmm ssion.

MR MAGRUDER: | have -- okay. | just don't
want to get rejected |ike they have done to ne before.
| just -- the Docket Control wll reject it.

ALJ RODDA: Because it is a line siting nunber?

MR. MAGRUDER: Nunber. And | don't know how you

get a new docket nunber.

ALJ RODDA: | don't think I can. That's beyond
ny ability.

MR. MAGRUDER: That's beyond m ne, too.

ALJ RODDA: | will talk -- if there is anything

speci al you need to know about the copies to file, |
will put it in the procedural order. But ny assunption
Is we don't need 25 copi es because we don't have all
those Conmittee nmenbers. Right? W just have whoever
we provi de copies to.

MR. MAGRUDER: And the next question is: WII
we do a brief after the hearing or will you decide that
at that tinme?

ALJ RCDDA: There probably will be briefing
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after the hearing. But we can tal k about that.

MR. MAGRUDER: Anot her subject is that the Line
Siting Commttee nornmally does a tour. And the tour is
extrenely beneficial for everyone. And | really would
like to have a tour. In particular the area of concern
I s Lopez Pass, which is on top of the nountain. And it
Is not sinple to get to. And | think that that would
put things in perspective not only fromthe intervenors'
vi ewpoi nt but anyone else if a tour could be schedul ed.

MR. ROBERTSON:.  Your Honor, if | mght add a
conmment to that. There was not a tour conducted in the
siting Case 164 because of the weather. |t was raining
heavily during that period. And the Siting Commttee
deci ded not to take the tour, one of the reasons being
an expressed concern for safety of the nenbers because
of the road conditions. So | would Iike Your Honor to
gi ve thought to the possibility of a tour.

ALJ RODDA: Ckay. That presents a lot of issues
within the context of a hearing. So I don't know if
anyone el se has any initial thoughts or if you are just
like, "oh." M/ thought is just like, "oh."

MR. GELLMAN.  Your Honor, we just note for the
record on the first day of the siting proceedi ngs,

M. Beck went through a Google flyover presentation that
was admtted as an exhibit. A copy of the CDis in the
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record. And the Commttee had an opportunity to review
that before they nade the decision regarding taking the
tour the followng day. | amnot suggesting that that
was the only thing they considered or that that was
di spositive, but that was certainly relevant in their
del i berations regarding taking the tour. So | think
t hat should be noted for the record.

And | just wanted to be quickly heard on
di scovery since M. Robertson brought it up. | would
also like it noted for the record that the parties had
an opportunity to conduct discovery on TEP regarding its
application and its evidence in this case. And we don't
believe that this is an opportunity to now, for |ack of
a better term rediscover about all the issues that were
raised in the siting case in chief. Again, since the
scope of this proceeding is relatively limted, the
di scovery shoul d be appropriately Iimted to those
I Ssues.

ALJ RODDA: Well, | think discovery should be
limted to the scope of the hearing, scope of the
hearing plus not to be repetitive of things you al ready
requested. Let's not start over.

So did | cut you off?

MR. GELLMAN. That was along the |ines of where
| was goi ng.
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ALJ RODDA: kay. Al right. Anything else?

Ms. Webb, you look lIike you are poi sed.

M5. WEBB: Yes, | am poi sed.

To revisit the tour and the reference to the
Googl e flyover, M. Beck testified that satellite inmage
reused to create that flyover varies fromlocation to
| ocation and in the nore rural areas the coverage is not
as recent and not as extensive as it is in urban areas
and | ess detailed in this because it is a renote area.

There was not a plan to visit Lopez Pass in the
original tour route. And that is the area that woul d be
the nost significantly inpacted by the proposed
transm ssion |ine.

ALJ RODDA: Well, who is it that you expect to
be on this tour? M?

M5. WEBB: | would hope, yes, you, the parties.
| mean this has just been ny experience wth the Line
Siting Commttee. It is noticed that usually they rent
some sort of vehicle. There is no tal king about the
subject matter related to the case anpongst the Committee
menbers in the van. The transcriptionist usually rides
in the van and then gets out with a little chair and
does the transcription. It has been Colette actually
who has done it in a previous tour.

And | just think it is really inportant because
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the areas that would be nost significantly inpacted by
this proposed transm ssion |ine cannot be adequately
vi ewed unl ess you are at that |ocation, given the
t opography. And | can assure you, as someone who is a
user of public lands and lives close to the area, that
Googl e flyover | wouldn't recognize if | didn't know
what it was.

ALJ RODDA: kay.

MR. BLACK: Your Honor, Patrick Black on behalf
of Rosenont. | just wanted to -- on the issue of the
tour, you had nmentioned earlier that we are under the
Comm ssion's hearing proceedi ngs and under the
Comm ssion's rules, that we are not now under the Line
Siting Conmttee rules. So it seens to ne that if we
are going to be consistent, | amnot aware of hearing
officers taking tours of matters that are before themin
the context of a regular Conm ssion hearing.

Again, | think one of the reasons why you have a
tour for the Line Siting Cormmttee nenbers is because it
is the Line Siting Committee nenbers who are naking the
decision as to a preferred route versus an alternative
route. And | just think it would be highly irregular

for you to take a tour.

That's all. Thank you.
ALJ RODDA: | have never been asked. M. Hains,
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is that your recollection? Have you ever done one on
one of these remanded?

MR. HAINS: Your Honor, ny recollectionis we
have never done a tour on a remanded matter by the
hearing officer fromthe Hearing D vision. That said,
in those circunstances, we had a full route tour of sone
sort of electronic type that could be presented, |ike
the Google map type that was described or a fly through
t hat woul d gi ve visual denonstrations. Those were,
again, as, | don't want to resurrect those issues again,
but those were presented as the direct presentation so
t he hearing officer would have sonme direct reference for
her own eval uation of that issue.

ALJ RODDA: Ckay. And just, Ms. Webb or
M. Magruder or even M. Robertson -- the tour request
cones fromthis side of the room not to | eave you out,
Ms. Berglan, you are right in the mddle, that's the
problem-- pictures don't do it justice?

MR. MAGRUDER: Your Honor, here is one of the
I ssues.

ALJ RODDA: Not just a Google flyover but one of
you going up there --

MR. MAGRUDER: The CECis in error. It says it
Is Santa Rita Road when in fact it is on Helvetia Road.

Where the wat er pipeline goes, which is within
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the 100-foot right-of-way that the transm ssion |ine
goes, is not defined. And seeing the scenery, seeing
where it is, it should be defined. That's one of the
maj or issues | have, is that the 500-foot corridor is
not defined correctly. It is not legally defined in the
CEC. And you reference a wong figure. It tal ks about
the South Santa Rita substation, and things Iike that.
And | think that the CEC should be nmade correct.

And one way to do that -- and the nobst sensitive

environmental portion is the parts up the nountain. And
we ought to see what the nountain | ooks |like. And I
frankly don't know how to answer it. | don't know where
they want to put their line on the nmountain. Because
the water line, it is supposed to parallel the water
l'ine which is supposed to be, according to one of the
references, two feet underground. It is solid rock.
And | don't know where they are going to put a water
I i ne underneath granite.

And wth respect to the transmssion line, there
Is induced electricity that goes fromthe radiation from
the line to the transmssion line, the water line. And
| don't know how we are going to handl e that issue,
whi ch is one of the issues that the Staff had an
anmendnent to that was never fully discussed.

MR. BLACK: Again, Your Honor, here we go again
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we are expandi ng the issues.

In response to M. Magruder's testinony, | wll
say that the reason why a 500-foot corridor is provided
by Line Siting Cormittee nenbers is so that the eventual
right-of-way has flexibility inits mssing cultura
sites. Again, these were all issues that were addressed
by the Line Siting Commttee and the Comm ssion. And we
shoul d not be relitigating those issues.

ALJ RODDA: (Okay. Ms. Berglan, did you have
anything you wanted to add about the recent discussion?

M5. BERGLAN: The Nation doesn't have a position
whet her or not the tour occurs.

ALJ RODDA: Ckay. Al right. Besides tours,
besi des | ocation of the line --

Ms. Wébb.

M5. WEBB: | don't have a dog in this fight, but
It does appear that there would be a | ogistical issue.
| think it would need to be clarified in the procedural
order if there is a deadline for intervention, that the
date for our prefiled testinony would then begin at the
end of that. And it is just sonmething that occurred to
me, and maybe everybody just knows that instinctively
but it sort of just occurred to ne.

ALJ RCODDA: Right, although people who intervene
earlier get a better chance at nore tinme. So part of
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that issue is when you decide to intervene --

M5. VEBB: Ckay.

ALJ RODDA: -- how much tine you have. But, so
to that, the sooner we can get a proposed form of order
t he sooner we can get it noticed and we can -- but you
have given ne a |lot of dates that don't work for
heari ngs.

MR. BLACK: So, Your Honor, just to clarify what
you said, so if sonebody intervenes, they can't then in
their intervention say | need another eight weeks in
order to prepare ny testinony because | didn't intervene
until the last tinme that | coul d?

ALJ RODDA: That's -- yeah. So the proposed
formof order will have blanks for the deadline for

I ntervention and the hearing date because you won't know

that until | determne that --
MR. BLACK: kay.
ALJ RODDA: -- them So | put in dates where |

t hi nk peopl e can prepare testinony.

Now, you all have been involved fromthe
beginning. You are going to start today preparing your
testinmony, right? Watever the deadline is you are
starting now. You are not waiting until you get a
procedural order that tells you how | ong you have to
fileit. That's ny advice to you. People who
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fromnow wi Il have however nuch tinme there is until
testinmony is due. W will give thema reasonable --
nmean, but they will not have as nuch tinme as the people
in this room because they are not in this room they
don't know it, unless they are listening, they can start
NOW.

Al'l right. Anything else? Yes.

M5. WEBB: Your Honor, | just want to clarify
this because | amnew to this particular part of the
process.

Earlier | believe | heard you say if we have
anything in response to M. Mgruder's nmeno we shoul d
file it. Does that nean that we, you are reconmendi ng
that we file something in response to that or only if we
have a strong position on it one way or another?

ALJ RODDA: If you don't have any position, |
don't need to hear fromyou. |f you have a position, |
do want to hear from you

M5. WEBB: Ckay. Thank you.

ALJ RODDA: Al right. People all agree? Cood.

So | amtaking all your coments under
consi deration. You are going to get nme a form of
notice. | wll issue a procedural order. | mght do
that before | get the formof notice so it gives you
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sonme time frames. It sort of depends how fast | can be
and how fast you all can be. But | want to get you to
start. You are starting now. You are going forward.

You know at | east what the scope is. You know
what the scope is. The scope is environnmental inpacts
of the line and the m ne.

MR BLACK: And, Your Honor, we will be
responding to M. Magruder's notion to conpel. And
wanted just to clarify. | believe Pima County or
Ms. Perrera is on the distribution list. And we would
be happy to give her a copy of that notion to conpel
even though they haven't nade a decision yet.

ALJ RODDA: Let's keep themon the list. They
are here today; they are interested.

MR BLACK: Al right. Thank you.

ALJ RODDA: All right. Thank you all. You are
all di sm ssed.

(The proceedi ng concluded at 11:45 a.m)
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